






From: Herb Harris
To: PERC, Filing (PERC); OFM mi Labor Relations; Pulse, Peggy (DSHS/OOS/HRD)
Cc: Tim Tharp; Benjamin Peterson; Shannon Madden
Subject: Self-determination DSHS
Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 10:19:00 AM
Attachments: Petition.pdf

External Email

Dear PERC,
Please find attached a petition to add the Recreation & Athletics Specialist 4 to the DSHS
Institutions supervisory bargaining unit.
I will send a separate email with the showing of interest.
Thank you,
Herb
 
Herb Harris
WFSE – Manager of PERC Activities
1212 Jefferson St. SE Ste. 300
Olympia, WA  98501
360-352-7603
herbh@wfse.org
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From: Herb Harris
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Tim Tharp; Benjamin Peterson; Shannon Madden
Subject: DSHS Recreation and Athletics Specialist 4 Showing of Interest
Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 10:21:50 AM
Attachments: .pdf

Petition.pdf

External Email

Dear PERC
Attached is the petition and the interest card for the Recreation and Athletics Specialist 4
 
Herb Harris
WFSE – Manager of PERC Activities
1212 Jefferson St. SE Ste. 300
Olympia, WA  98501
360-352-7603
herbh@wfse.org
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